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FROM: John Rooney, P. E., Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer f (240
RE: Bid award/funding breakdown

Racine Streambank Stabilization; Contract #17-14(K4-017)
You received bids on the above contract with Native Construction, submitting
the low bid in the amount of $569,803.75.00.

We recommend you enter into a contract with Native Construction, at their bid
price.

Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount
104.994.5430 Washington Park Streambank A UNP $185,052.00
104.993.5440 Washington Park Streambank B UNP $384,751.75

Total $569,803.75




